
ATTACHMENT A 

 
To: City Council Date: August 26, 2020 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Ahwatukee Foothills Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilman Sal DiCiccio recommends the following individual for appointment: 
 
Carlos Hernandez de Pena 
Mr. Hernandez de Pena is the Deputy Auditor for the State of Arizona and a resident of 
District 6. He fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2021. 
 
Development Advisory Board 
 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Marcia Busching 
Ms. Busching will serve as the Planning Commission representative for a term to begin 
September 1, 2020 and expire September 1, 2023. 
 
Environmental Quality and Sustainability Commission 
 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Timothy Franquist  
Mr. Franquist is the Deputy Director at Arizona State Parks and Trails and a resident of 
District 4. He replaces Josh Bendor and will fulfill a partial term to expire August 31, 
2021.  
 
I and Councilwoman Thelda Williams recommend the following individual for 
appointment: 

 

  



 
 
Penny Sanders 
Ms. Sanders is a Business Development and Lab Manager for GreenTech Roofing and 
a resident of District 6. She replaces John Nelson for a term to expire August 31, 2023. 
 
Paradise Valley Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilwoman Debra Stark recommends the following individuals for appointment: 
 
Allison Barnett 
Ms. Barnett is a Managing Partner at North 32nd, Inc. and a resident of District 3. She 
fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2020. 
 
Anita Mortensen 
Anita Mortensen is a retired healthcare sales professional and a resident of District 3. 
She fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2020. 
 
Phoenix Business and Workforce Development Board 
 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Daniel Barajas 
Mr. Barajas is the Interim Associate Vice Chancellor at Maricopa Community Colleges 
and will serve as a representative of Higher Education for a term to expire June 30, 
2023. 
  
 


